From: Jo Gardner

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2016 12:50 PM

To: Committee Social Issues

Cc: 'Clare Knight'

Subject: Re: Inquiry into childhood overweight and obesity - Transcript and questions on
notice - 12 September 2016

Attachments: 2014 School food & eating behaviour-BMLpdf; Yoong_Assessment of School

Nutrition Environment.pdf; leased-canteen-information-2015.pdf; leased-canteen-
information-2014.pdf

Good Afternoon

I didn’t have any corrections to the transcript from the hearing. Attached is the documents referred to and requested
during our session with the committee. Further a committee member asked where | got my information regarding the
cost of lease fees paid to the NSW government. That information from 2014 and 2015 is also attached for the information
and interest of the Committee.

Thank you and regards

Jo

Jo Gardner | Chief Executive Officer
Healthy Kids Association
Suite 104, 16 Cambridge Street Epping NSW 2121

Healthy Kids Association’s mission is to promote and influence healthy food choices for children and young adults.
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